

TALC Sub-committee on Simplification of Business Supports for SMEs

Meeting Date: 8 May 2024

Location: Main Conference Room, Bishop's Square

Time: 10.00

Minutes

Item 1: Minutes of previous meeting and matters arising.

- Minutes of the meeting of 10 April 2024 were agreed.
- Minutes will be published at <https://www.revenue.ie/en/tax-professionals/talc/index.aspx>

Main Item: Discussion of issues of concern raised throughout the process.

The group spoke through the range of administrative issues that were raised on the various reliefs in the business life cycle stages. Agreement was reached on several points with further perspectives and clarity were provided by both Revenue and the professional bodies on several issues. Certain issues were noted for further examination from a Revenue perspective.

AOB - none

Item 5: Next Meeting

Next meeting initially scheduled for May 20th at 10am in Bishop's Square. (This was subsequently rescheduled to June 4th)

Attendance

Revenue: Brian Boyle (Chair), Emma Brennan (Secretary), Martina Mulligan, Sarah Collins

CCAB – I: Grainne McDermott, Maura Ginty

ITI: Anne Gunnell, Stephen Gahan

Law Society: Caolán Doyle,

SFA: David Broderick, Catherine McGovern

Apologies: Davena Lyons (Revenue)